



CORENTIN POSTIC WEB DEVELOPER

FULLSTACK PHP
& NODE.JS

ABOUT ME

My name is Corentin, I'm 22 years old and I'm at the heart of web development for over five beautiful and happy years. After spending three years learning the secrets of computer science, I ventured into the adventure of startups, first in the yachting industry and then in a company specialized in web and mobile application design, located in Nice.

23 Rue Frédéric Passy
06000 NICE

+33 (0) 6 18 27 67 41

Corentin.POSTIC@supinfo.com

www.corentin-postic.fr

WORK EXPERIENCE

WEB DEVELOPER
2018 - 2020

MMAPI
.FR

Development of multiple websites for clients using C#, PHP7, ES5, ES7 and MySQL, creation of libraries to easily export and maintain functionalities commonly used such as forms or request handler

JUNIOR DEVELOPER
2017 - 2018

YACHT SUPPLY
.IO

Development of an e-commerce website from scratch using Smarty, PHP5 and MySQL, connection to a REST Node.JS API, management of the junior development team and reporting the the CTO

JUNIOR DEVELOPER
2016 - 2017

ASSOCIATION
P@JE

Creation of a Wordpress website that presents the association with a news section to improve the visibility of their daily communication, SEO, social network management

SKILLS

DEVELOPMENT

Front: HTML - CSS (LESS) - JS (ES5-6)
Back: PHP (5 & 7) - Node.JS

SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION

Server: Apache - Nginx
OS: Windows - Linux
Database: MySQL - Oracle - MongoDB

LANGUAGES

French
Mother tongue

English
C1 - Proficient

Italian
B2 - Limited professional skills

EDUCATION

BACHELOR DEGREE
2015 - 2018

SUPINFO
INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY

EFSET ADVANCED
2018

EF EDUCATION FIRST
SCORE 69 - CEFR 1

HIGH SCHOOL DIPL.
2015

INSTITUT FÉNELON
WITH HIGH HONOURS

ECONOMICS AND SOCIAL SCIENCES - POLITICAL SCIENCES OPTION

PERSONAL SKILLS

**ADMINISTRATIVE
MANAGER**
2016

ROVER SCOUT PROJECT
NEPAL

PROVISION OF HUMAN AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A SCHOOL IN NEPAL